ESTIMATES COMMITTEE
Question Taken on Notice

Question Number: 8-11 Output Number: 4.1
Date: 21/06/2023

From: Mr Gerard Maley To: Hon Selena Uibo
Portfolio: Housing and Homelands

Agency: Department of Territory Families, Housing and Communities
Subject: Expenditure on Repairing Damages at Batten Road Property
QUESTION:

Can you tell us how much money has been spent on repairing damage at the Batten Road
property over the last 12 months?

ANSWER:

The service provider Yilli Rreung has advised that the cost of damages that can be directly
attributed to tenant damage for the reporting period is $12,216.



